APPENDIX 2

Police Email relating to revised hours






James Mortell

From: James Mortell

Sent: 12 September 2017 08:28

To: ‘Skidmore Tracey'

Subject: RE: PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - SPAR, SHELL ST PETERS, DORSET

AVENUE, LEICESTER, LE18 4WB. YOUR REF; OADBY-AND-WIGSTON-508887

Thanks Tracey

James Mortell

Licensing Officer
Environmental Health

0116 2572637

From: Skidmore Tracey [mailto: Tracey.Skidmore@Ileicestershire.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 12 September 2017 08:12

To: James Mortell

Subject: RE: PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - SPAR, SHELL ST PETERS, DORSET AVENUE, LEICESTER, LE18
4WB. YOUR REF; OADBY-AND-WIGSTON-508887

Good Morning James

I have spoken to PC Jon Webb about this application. He is happy with the changes the applicant has made to the
alcohol hours and the fact that they have withdrawn the request for late night refreshment.

In view of these changes the Police make no representations against this application.
Kind regards

Tracey Skidmore

Licensing Section

Leicestershire Police

http://www.leics.police.uk
mailto:tracey.skidmore@Ileicestershire.pnn.police.uk
Fax +44 0 116 2484394

Switchboard +44 0 116 2222222

Ext. No. 4340, VM No. 7733

From: James Mortell [mailto:James.Mortell@oadby-wigston.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 September 2017 11:57

To: Skidmore Tracey <Tracey.Skidmore@leicestershire.pnn.police.uk>

Subject: FW: Premises Licence application - Spar, Shell St Peters, Dorset Avenue, Leicester, LE18 4WB. Your ref;
oadby-and-wigston-508887

Hi Tracey

Please see below an email from the company (Lockett & Co) representing the applicants for the
Spar/Shell.

| have passed this information on to the objectors stating the willingness of the applicants to
accept the revised times, but this has been rejected by at least one objector.



Sincerely

James Mortell

Licensing Officer
Environmental Health

0116 2572637

From: Sara Clement [mailto:sara@lockett.uk.com]

Sent: 22 August 2017 09:49

To: James Mortell

Cc: Corrigan Lockett

Subject: Premises Licence application - Spar, Shell St Peters, Dorset Avenue, Leicester, LE18 4WB. Your ref; oadby-
and-wigston-508887

Dear James,

Further to our telephone conversation earlier today, please accept this email as confirmation that the
applicant wishes to amend the above application as follows:

1. Opening hours; remain as 24 hours per day.
2. Alcohol sale hours;  reduce to 07.00-22.00 hours each day.
3. Withdraw the part of the application pertaining to Late Night Refreshment.

We understand that the application will continue in the format applied for and should any representations
be received (to date there have not been any) then the representors will be notified of the above changes
to the application. Given this, we note there is no requirement to amend the notices at site or the public
notice in the newspaper.

May we take this opportunity to thank you for your help in this matter, should you have any queries or
require further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Sara Clement
Licensing Manager

For and on behalf of

Lockett & Co

Retoil, Lizensing & Training Consultants

Tel: 01562-864488
Fax: 01562-863539

Lockett House, 13 Church Street, Kidderminster, Worcestershire. DY10 2AH
www.lockett.uk.com



